James Kirkham

From: James Kirkham

Sent: 20 May 2020 19:35

To: matters@middleaston.org.uk

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 20/01127/F

Dear Mr Dowler
Thank you for your email. | can agree an extension of time until 20" June as requested.

Kind regards

James Kirkham BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — General Developments Planning Team
Development Management

Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct Line: 01295 221896

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Follow Us:

Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Twitter @cherwellcouncil

My usual working hours currently are: Monday, Wednesday and Friday, 08:30 to 17:00

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

From: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 May 2020 09:19

To: James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 20/01127/F

Hi James,
Please see email from Middle Aston PC asking for extension.
Kind regards

Matthew Swinford

Appeals Administrator

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221889
matthew.swinford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Follow us:

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil




My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 08.45am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

From: matters@middleaston.org.uk <matters@middleaston.org.uk>
Sent: 19 May 2020 16:59

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 20/01127/F

Thank you for notifying me of this planning application.

In view of the difficulty in consulting the residents of Middle Aston Parish, caused by the current Covid lockdown, |
would like to request an extension to the Comments Due Date, until 20" June 2020. Please would you let me know
whether this request is sufficient, or whether | have to submit something more formal.

Thank you,

Edward Dowler

Chairman, Middle Aston Parish meeting

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 May 2020 16:48

To: Mr Edward Dowler <matters@middleaston.org.uk>

Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 20/01127/F

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.



Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it

cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



